St John'a College
Cambridge.

WD 21. 434

Dear Flsher,
I have got thls more or less done at last ; sarry to be ao

long. I have not typed it ae there may be further revislon.

I think 1t mey hepdp readfffe 1f we could put things the other way
round. I have arranged my paper so that it will be an explanation of my
own point of wview ; how far the opinlone dhave dealt with are yours I
don't know, but &s they are some people's I think they ahuuld be discussed.
I d@smix think your paper iJLralevant to my real arguments and that as 1t

stands it wlll tend to obecure things; eo I sugpest that mine mi ht come

first and you t §dd comment.s at the nnﬂ, t of course. im a8, yo ika.

I have thought & blit more nbauu your quaﬂtinn ebout the wild plante,
but am hazy about what you want. If it ls & sampling problem,total aurber
of indivadupls n, with r,,r,.... of the various species, I think that
ri rl,rﬂ...lh}ahauld be constant for all values subjeect to the sum belng n.
This seems the obvlous generalization ofl[Aplace. W.E.Jochneon had a paper
in ¥ind about & year &go (posthumous, edited by Bralthwalte)in which he
did something of the sort ; the remarkgqble thing about 1t wae that he did
the wWhole thing on the posteéerlor probability, but he had an undetermlned
constant left over., That'e the trouble about philosnphers ; they talk
sense up to & point (some of them I mesn) but run away when they're on
the verge of saylng something useful. On the other hand you mey be thinking
nT a Xendellian popoblem where there ls one species and the questlon ls sbout
the incldence of one factor. Then I think my C.P.3. paper 18 relevant. But
I may have missed the voint altogether baubﬂaa I souldn't Bee where your
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ratios 1l,¥,r ... could have come from.

Frank Ramsey seems to have had the gift of thinklng elearly abou:



theee thin. s more than anybody I know, though ﬂhnve hopes of Broad. If
gomebody of that tyne would get on to it Ithink we could make some DrOETesE.
Iﬁm not desperately intereasted myself, being willing to take aprroximatliona
and even ordsre of magnitude when it is too much trouble to get enything
better ; but if,e.g. the slmplicity postulate could be atated more preclsaly
than I have done 4% would serve as a better gulde than we heve yet as to
when we ought to introduce a complication. The sort -f thing that bothers
me is thia. In sslamology we get times of tranemiscion to various distances,
and fit a nolynomiel of degree 3, say, to them. The significance of the

last term really involves ahe prior probability that such & term will be
praasnt. The usual thing 18 to keep it if it 18 some Arbitrary multipls of
its stahdadd error, but Ithink it ought to be pos.ibls to frame & rule with
pome sort of argument behind 1t.

Ey the way you may ?a able to help me about the followlng. 1 was
dlecussing the varlatlon of drum-rate of selsmographs lately, the data
being the distances turned by the drume in consecutlve minutes. I ususlly
took Bbout 16 observations. The nord#*ﬂJﬂna in, as near a8 I can remember,
3 lnstances out of 12 were negative and one wae over 0+25. Theoretleally
they should all be positive. According to Yule the standard error of r ls
(i -r°/4fn or sbout 0r25. Thus 2/3 of the observeay values agreed within
half the etandard error. B8 there & cateh somewhere or wae I lucky ?

I want some time to tackla the vwroblsm of tha distribution of gravity
over the earth. :The trobble ia that the statlons are very irregularly
distributed and there 1is no question of belng able to interpolate dlreciLly
a1d work out coefflelents of spherlcal harmonics by integration. The n&%EHt
I can sae to a practicsl method is to asgume & aé;au of harmonlcs up 5
order 4 and try to fit it to the obeervatlons. IxExkraxbimxiexthEk osut
then the harmonles of ord=r § may have the same slgn over moat of the

United Bftes, end it would be ridleulous to treat sach station there with th



samé wWelght ae & single station in the /ntarctic “ontlnent. Some kind of

grouplng seems indicated ; the question is what would be the best area

to include in a group ? Somebody may have had & similer problem in trying

to fit & Yourler serles to & gapped series of obeervatlions.

Yours sinceraly,

Sl Jogf—gn



